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1             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  This is a matter before

2 the New Mexico Office of Superintendent of Insurance.

3 This is in the matter of Ryan V. Scott, docket number

4 2022-016.

5             May I have appearances for the Office of

6 Superintendent of Insurance?

7             MR. THIES:  Good morning, Mr. Hearing Officer.

8 Stephen Thies appearing on behalf of the Office of

9 Superintendent of Insurance.

10             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And for the

11 respondent?

12             MR. WARD:  Hi.  Good morning, Mr. Hearing

13 Officer.  Vince Ward on behalf of the respondent, Ryan

14 Scott.  And Mr. Scott is on the Zoom.

15             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.

16             So this is the hearing that we scheduled on

17 the merits.  As I understand it, we're going to begin the

18 hearing, take some evidence, and recess after a short

19 time because of other proceedings that may have an impact

20 or may be influenced by what we do here.  So we're going

21 to try to wait until those proceedings have at least

22 proceeded long enough so that we know what's going on.

23             Does that sound like what we're doing this

24 morning, Mr. Ward?

25             MR. WARD:  That's correct, Mr. Hearing
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1 Officer.  I believe -- so Mr. Thies and I had a meet and

2 confer to talk about this morning's procedure.  I

3 understand a witness will be called.  There will be some

4 evidence offered.  Mr. Thies and I have agreed that I can

5 reserve my right to object or not.  And that will be the

6 extent of the -- today's hearing.

7             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Excellent.

8             Oh, and thank you both very much for working

9 things out to make this run smoothly.  I greatly

10 appreciate it.

11             So, Mr. Thies, I think I know the basic gist

12 of the matter, so I'm not going to ask for any opening

13 statements.  You can go ahead and call your first

14 witness.

15             MR. THIES:  Okay.  Thank you.  OSI would call

16 Mr. Mark Marquez.

17             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

18             MR. THIES:  Mr. Hearing Officer, before I

19 start asking questions of Mr. Marquez, maybe kind of add

20 some additional background of my discussion with

21 Mr. Ward.  I'm going to ask Mr. Marquez some very basic

22 questions, very -- who he is, what he does, and then he

23 will introduce some exhibits that he has compiled,

24 obtained during his investigation.  And that will be the

25 end of his testimony for today's hearing.  I'll be able
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1 to recall him when and if we do reconvene this hearing to

2 follow up on his testimony, offer some additional

3 foundation for the exhibits, and testify as to some of

4 the factual facts that he discovered during his

5 investigation.

6             So it's my plan to maybe ask him 10 questions,

7 if that.

8             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Thank you.

9             So let me swear in Mr. Marquez.  Would you

10 please raise your right hand.  Do you swear or affirm

11 under penalty of perjury that the testimony you are about

12 to give is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but

13 the truth?

14             THE WITNESS:  I do.

15             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Thank you.

16             Mr. Thies?

17             MR. THIES:  Thank you.

18                        MARK MARQUEZ

19             was sworn and testified as follows:

20                         EXAMINATION

21 BY MR. THIES:

22       Q     Mr. Marquez, for the purposes of the record,

23 could you spell your name?

24       A     Yes, my name is Mark, M-a-r-k, Marquez,

25 M-a-r-q-u-e-z.
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1       Q     Mr. Marquez, are you currently an employee of

2 the Office of Superintendent of Insurance?

3       A     Yes, I am.

4       Q     In what capacity are you employed by that

5 office?

6       A     I am employed as the civil investigation's

7 bureau chief.

8       Q     And how long have you been employed by the

9 Office?

10       A     I believe it's seven years now.

11       Q     And how long have you been doing

12 investigations on behalf of the Superintendent of

13 Insurance?

14       A     Since I started working at OSI, so seven

15 years.

16       Q     Have you recently conducted an investigation

17 of an insurance producer by the name of Ryan Scott?

18       A     Yes, I have.

19       Q     And in connection with that investigation,

20 were you provided certain documents or compiled

21 documents?

22       A     Yes, I did.

23       Q     And will you be offering into evidence a

24 number of those documents?

25       A     Yes.  Yes, sir.
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1       Q     And for the purposes of today's hearing, are

2 you offering into the record the exhibits that have been

3 marked OSI Exhibit 1 through OSI Exhibit 10?

4       A     Yes, sir.

5             MR. THIES:  Mr. Hearing Officer, I'd offer

6 those records in -- or those documents into the record

7 subject to follow additional foundational questions when

8 reconvening the hearing, and subject to the right of

9 Mr. Ward to challenge the admissibility of those records.

10             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Mr. Ward, I'm assuming

11 you've seen those documents; is that correct?

12             MR. WARD:  I have, Your Honor.  And consistent

13 with Mr. Thies's explanation, I will reserve my right to

14 object at the -- if a future proceeding is commenced.

15             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Very good.  So we

16 will make those part of the record.  They're not being

17 formally admitted yet, but they are part of the record,

18 which they would be even if they were not admitted.  And

19 I have not seen those records.

20             So, Mr. Thies, if you would send me those at

21 the conclusion of this morning's proceeding, of course

22 with a copy to Mr. Ward then that would be good.

23             Is that all we're doing this morning?

24             (Exhibits 1 though 10 marked for

25 identification.)
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1             MR. THIES:  Yes, with that I would request

2 that we recess the hearing until a future date.

3             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  And I think the

4 parties suggested about four weeks from now; is that

5 about what you're thinking or are you thinking longer

6 than that?

7             MR. THIES:  Yeah --

8             MR. WARD:  My --

9             MR. THIES:  Go ahead, Mr. Ward.

10             MR. WARD:  Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Thies.

11             We thought that that would be a good period of

12 time, Your Honor, to put on the record, you know, a

13 future hearing date.  And depending on how the

14 discussions are going in the other proceeding, we could

15 always potentially convert to a status conference too.

16             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Very good.

17             Okay.  I believe that would be July 11th would

18 be four weeks from today.  No, that's not correct.  What

19 would that be?  Let me check my calendar here.

20             MR. WARD:  It looks like it would be July 7th,

21 but I would appreciate if we could look at just that

22 following week.

23             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Yeah, I think July 7th

24 is actually three weeks.  So July 14th was what I was --

25             MR. WARD:  Right.
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1             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  So let's -- so we'll

2 recommence this hearing July 14th at 9 AM. We'll plan on

3 it being a continuation of this morning's hearing, but if

4 the parties request, we'll turn it into a status

5 conference instead.

6             MR. THIES:  Mr. Hearing Officer, before we

7 recess, I have an item I want to bring up.  I was

8 contacted by some potential witnesses that would be

9 called at a future hearing.  And they wanted to know if

10 they could have the ability to review today's hearing,

11 whether it's saved as an ADR or audio format.  And of

12 course they would be subject, if Mr. Ward would invoke

13 the rule, that they would not be able to listen -- be

14 able to listen any substantive testimony.  I don't

15 believe any substantive testimony has been presented, but

16 I want to make sure that in the event that the audio or

17 video recording would be available that it would be

18 permissible for them to review it, and Mr. Ward has no

19 objections.

20             MR. WARD:  I have no objection.

21             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  That would be fine.

22             Fran, are we -- I know we've recorded previous

23 status conferences.  Have we posted those to the docket?

24             THE CLERK:  We have not.  We have not figured

25 out how to do that yet.
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1             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.

2             THE CLERK:  I can certainly share via email

3 the link.

4             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  All right.  So

5 why don't you send that to both Mr. Thies and Mr. Ward.

6 And they can share it with whomever they wish.

7             THE CLERK:  Sure.

8             MR. THIES:  Thank you.

9             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Anything else,

10 Mr. Thies?

11             MR. THIES:  No, nothing further.

12             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  And anything from you,

13 Mr. Ward?

14             MR. WARD:  No, sir.

15             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  Okay.  Well, thank you

16 all very much.  I appreciate the smoothness with which we

17 did this this morning.  And we'll be seeing you in four

18 weeks.

19             MR. WARD:  Thank you, sir.

20             MR. THIES:  Thank you.

21             MR. HEARING OFFICER:  And so we will be in

22 recess.

23             MR. THIES:  Okay, bye.

24             MR. WARD:  Thank you.

25                 (The recording concludes.)
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1 In Re:

2 OSI Ryan Scott

3 _____________________________________________________

4

5                    C E R T I F I C A T E

6

7

8             I, Lisa Reinicke, New Mexico Certified Steno
Transcriptionist, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above

9 captioned transcription was prepared by me; that the
RECORDING was reduced to typewritten transcript by me;

10 that I listened to the entire RECORDING; that the
�foregoing transcript is a complete record of all m aterial

11 included thereon, and that the foregoing pages are a true
and correct transcription of the recorded proceedings, to

12 the best of my knowledge and hearing ability.  The
recording was of GOOD quality.

13             I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither employed
by nor related to nor contracted with (unless excepted by

14 the rules) any of the parties or attorneys in this
matter, and that I have no interest whatsoever in the

15 final disposition of this matter.

16                          /s/ Lisa Reinicke
                        __________________________________

17                          Lisa Reinicke,
                         Certified Steno Transcriptionist
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